
January 28, 2000

MEMORANDUM TO: File Center

FROM: Steven D. Bloom, Project Manager, Section 2 
Project Directorate IV & Decommissioning /RA/
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: DECEMBER 8, 1999, MEETING BETWEEN NRC STAFF AND WOG
ON RISK-INFORMED INITIATIVES

On December 8, 1999, Richard Barrett and Scott Newberry of the Office of Nuclear

Reactor Regulation (NRR) presented information on NRR risk-informed initiatives to the

Westinghouse Owners Group (WOG) in the WOG offices in Rockville, Maryland.  The

presentations included overviews on the risk-informed license amendment process, risk-

informed technical specifications, risk-informed Part 50, and special topics such as PRA quality

and steam generator tube integrity assessments.  WOG members inquired on the background

of several other areas including charcoal filter testing, control room habitability, and battery

surveillance requirements.  No specific or generic regulatory licensing proposals were

discussed at the meeting.
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Westinghouse Owners Group Project No. 694

cc:
Mr. H. A. Sepp, Manager
Regulatory and Licensing Engineering
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
P.O. Box 355
Pittsburgh, PA  15230-0355

Mr. Andrew Drake, Project Manager
Westinghouse Owners Group
Westinghouse Electric Corporation 
Mail Stop ECE 5-16
P.O. Box 355
Pittsburgh, PA  15230-0355

Mr. Jack Bastin, Director
Regulatory Affairs
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
11921 Rockville Pike
Suite 107
Rockville, MD 20852


